# **Karim Tabikh**

Junior Web Developer

## Profile

Junior web developer with more than 2 years of professional experience gained at an international software startup with a fast-moving pace and a highly collaborative environment. Looking for the next challenge as a Full Stack developer where I can use and improve my skills.

## Employment History

## Full stack Developer at Poyesis, Beirut

September 2023 — Present

- Developed and maintained responsive, dynamic web applications using React and Next.js with TypeScript for robust front-end performance.
- Built a real-time chat system using REST API integrations, enabling smooth, interactive communication features.
- Implemented infinite scroll and pagination using TanStack Query, optimizing user experience on large data sets.
- Designed and managed form validations with React Hook Form, ensuring seamless data entry and validation processes.
- Utilized Nest.js to develop a secure and scalable backend, enhancing application performance and maintainability.
- Proficient in Git and GitHub for version control, ensuring effective collaboration and code integrity.
- Quick learner with a commitment to continuously expanding skill set and adopting new technologies.

## WordPress Developer at Poyesis, Beirut

January 2023 — Present

- · Develop website using WordPress.
- Held client meeting and help them with themes choices
- Testing and modifying the live website
- Developing/customizing plugins that help the company meet its goals and maintain its branding
- Discussing website design and functionality with relevant team members

## Salesforce Developer at Soft Retail, Tripoli

September 2022 — December 2022

- Develop solutions using Apex, and Lightning Components.
- Follow Salesforce Platform best practices and standards.
- Work with other members of the engineering team to create a technical design based on product requirements
- Develop and maintain business logic and custom objects that interface with frontend applications via APIs and internal users via the SFDC platform

## **Details**

+96181939468

karim.tabikh@outlook.com

#### Links

LinkedIn

### Languages

English French Arabic

#### **Hobbies**

Football, Reading, Hiking, Watching TV.

### Tech Support for Rise Holding Group, Canada, Remote

Mach 2022 — August 2022

- Analyzed existing codes and resolve errors or bugs.
- Explicitly document the code and procedures while regularly communicating with tech support teams and the management.
- · Worked on services, features, and design to establish websites scalability
- Identify and escalate priority issues per problem specifications to appropriate resources.
- Monitor and remove viruses, spyware, and other non-authorized software on hosting and cPanel.

## Junior Front-End Developer at Dynamix, Tripoli, North, Lebanon

June 2020 — February 2022

- Created attractive and user-friendly responsive websites using WordPress according to given specifications from design through implementation.
- Guaranteed customer satisfaction through regular customer meetings to ensure the highest degree of quality delivered
- Conducted WordPress training with clients.
- Responsible for both front-end and back-end development, including the implementation and construction of themes and plugins.
- Developed e-commerce websites using WooCommerce.
- Managed the quality of the live websites throughout Troubleshooting content issues, conduction of performance tests, and monitoring websites' performance.
- Gained experience with website construction page builders such as
  Elementor and WPBakery by employing drag and drop technique.

## Education

Master of Science in Computer Engineering, Lebanese International University, Tripoli

October 2021 — July 2023

Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering, Lebanese International University, Tripoli

October 2018 — June 2021

Graduated with honors with a GPA of 3.42/4

## Courses

Python, Kaggle

Panda, Kaggle